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‘Kent Prendergast
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pocket No. 50—206, 50-361, 50-362,
San onofre Nuclear Generating station Units 1. 2 andv3,
Emergency plan Exercise S - :

e with the guidance jetters of August 3, 1983 and April
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r the annual exercise scheduled for San onofre Unit 1
eek of october 23, 1989 is.attached for your review and
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a that jin your contacts with SCE for this exercise.
SCE perscnnel who Kknow the date are Dave peacor (714-368-

e other tvwo planners who were privy to the jnitial

f the date, Keith de Lancey (714—368—8324) and Cyrus
(714—36&—6635), are the - lead offsite and onsite
respectively. wWhile either may be contacted regarding
o-specific questions you may nave, de advised poth have
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Should any of the NRC evaluators require badging for the exercise,
please advise if this can be accomplished enough in advance of the
exercise so as not to inadvertently disclose the date. SCE will
make arrangements for the pre-drill and post-drill briefing

facilities for the NRC and we will look for your guidance on who

should be included from SCE.

~Sincerely, -

Enclosures
cc: Joe Dominguez, FEMA IX



